
Protested



From: Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD
To: Kyle Perkins; Oliver Seekins
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD; Kuehling,

Monica, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: Protest of C108-Application for Authorization to Inject: in Crawford SWD #1 well ( SWD-2626)
Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:04:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Greetings Mr. Seekins,
 
The OCD was notified by MRC Permian Company and Matador Production Company , that they
are protesting the following injection permit request application of LeaCo Operating, LLC for
produced water disposal in Lea County, NM:
 

Crawford SWD #1 ( SWD-2626), Located in 584’ FSL & 531’ FEL, UL P, Section 5, T.24S.,
R.36E.

 
MRC Permian Company and Matador Production Company are identified as an affected
persons for the referenced application. For the application to proceed, LeaCo Operating, LLC
has two options; either resolve the matter with the protesting parties or to go to a hearing before
the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then the applications could be processed
administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your applications until a resolution is reached on
the status of the submittals. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to UIC
group.
 
 
Regards,
 
Million Gebremichael
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Petroleum Specialist-A
Oil Conservation Division
1220 South st. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Cell: 505-4791137





From: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD
To: Kyle Perkins
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LeaCo Operating, LLC"s Proposed Crawford SWD #1
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 12:22:26 PM
Attachments: 2854_001.pdf

Good afternoon, Mr. Perkins:
 
Your notice of protest needs to be sent to the engineering team at:
OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov (cc’d in this message).
Thank you.
 
Respectfully,
 
Freya Tschantz, Law Clerk
EMNRD-Oil Conservation Division

 
 
From: Kyle Perkins <KPerkins@matadorresources.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 9:48 AM
To: Hearings, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Hearings@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] LeaCo Operating, LLC's Proposed Crawford SWD #1

 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Ladies and Gentlemen,
 
MRC Permian Company and Matador Production Company hereby protest LeaCo Operating,
LLC’s proposed Crawford SWD #1, located in Section 5, Township 24 South, Range 36 East,
Lea County, NM.  A copy of the referenced application is attached for your convenience.
 
Best regards,
 
Kyle Perkins
Senior Vice President & Assistant General Counsel
Regulatory and Operational Matters
 
Matador Resources Company
5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75240
(972) 371-5202 (office)
kperkins@matadorresources.com
 



 
 
This message is strictly confidential and is for the sole use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you may not disclose, print, copy, disseminate or otherwise use this
message or the information included herein. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply and notify
the sender (only) and promptly delete the message.









District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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